From:  Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
Sent: 5/2/2013 9:38:54 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cec: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: ROW compliance plan, really this one

Ok, no problem. Thank you!

Elizaveta Malashenko

Acting Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 9:30 AM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Cc: Yura, Jane

Subject: RE: ROW compliance plan, really this one

Liza

The ever-alert Jane caught the fact that the version I sent you was missing the final page. Ihad
reformatted the last table and it got lost in translation.

Please use this one instead!

Thanks
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mailto:LRDD@pge.com

Laura

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailto:elizaveta. malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 9:00 AM
To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Yura, Jane

Subject: RE: ROW compliance plan

Thank you! I don’t think I need the root cause analysis document right now.. ..

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

From: Doll, Laura [mailto.LRDD@page.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 8:58 AM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Cc: Yura, Jane

Subject: ROW compliance plan

Liza

Here it 1s!

As we discussed last night, this does not have the more lengthy root cause analysis attached to

it, although it is referenced in the document.
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We can get you that if need be.
Thanks

Laura

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease Vist http:‘%vww.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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